
VENDOR QUESTIONS / ANSWERS PERTAINING TO RFQ 36C25218Q0556 

 

1) Number of Procedure rooms GI/Pulmonary? 3 – The same rooms are used for GI and pulmonary 

procedures. 

 

2) Number of Travel Carts GI/Pulmonary? 1 / 1. 

 

3) Number of rooms where ERCP/EUS/EBUS are performed total? 1 

 

4) Do you perform Capsule Endoscopy? Yes. 

 

5) Legacy system migration needed? ENDOWORKS. 

 

6) Yearly Volume of Procedures? 2528. 

 

7) Number of additional years of support to be added to the proposal? 5 years. It was noticed there 

were 5 years added on the line items provided by Provation, would you like this to be all vednors 

to do the same? Yes. 

 

8) Number of Physicians? 34. 

 

9) Number of Nurses? 20. 

 

10) Number of Technicians? 6. 


